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ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 4:07 PM
To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: I&C Tech Specs

 
 

From: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) [mailto:Nathan.Hottle@areva.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 4:05 PM 
To: Hearn, Peter; Wunder, George 
Subject: I&C Tech Specs 
 
Peter and George, 
 
At the 1/30/2014 Group C closure plan meeting, we discussed the I&C Tech Specs with Craig Harbuck.  He indicated that 
the remaining work could best be extracted from three sources: 

- Action items from the October 2011 audit 
- Action items from the January 2013 audit 
- His comments on the proposed re-write of the I&C Tech Specs from 2013 

 
We have the third item.  We do not have the first two items.  At the 1/30/14 meeting, Craig indicated that the audit 
report for the 1/13 audit was is processing and he wasn’t sure if the 10/11 audit report was ever issued. 
 
Will you please provide the audit reports for these two audits (October 2011 and January 2013 audit of U.S. EPR I&C 
Tech Specs).  Craig Harbuck seems to be the most knowledgeable about these.  This will help us move forward.  Thanks.
 

Nathan Hottle 
AREVA Inc. 
3315 Old Forest Road 
Lynchburg, VA 24501 
Phone  434-832-3864 
Mobile 434-485-4239 
nathan.hottle@areva.com 
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